Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYR LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AKASH TANDOORI (TENS)

AGENDA
2.30 pm Wednesday Council Chamber -
P 20 March 2013 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Peter Gardner (Chairman)
Wendy Brice-Thompson
Melvin Wallace

For information about the meeting please contact:
Taiwo Adeoye - 01708433079
taiwo.adeoye@havering.gov.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 20 March 2013

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive
2 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interest in any of the items on the
agenda at this point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any pecuniary interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)
Procedure for the hearing under Licensing Act 2003 — Report attached
5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 7 - 52)
Application for three temporary event notices by Mr Irshadur Rahman under section

100 of the Licensing Act 2003.

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration & Member Support
Manager



_ Agenda ltem 4
&¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEE

20 March 2013

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Taiwo Adeoye 01708 432430
e-mail:taiwo.adeoye@havering.gov.uk

PROCEDURE FOR THE HEARING: LICENSING ACT 2003 (TEMPORARY
EVENT NOTICE)

This is a hearing to consider an application for a temporary events notice under
section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration.

Members are advised that, when considering an application, the following options
are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part 3, section 35,
paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(@) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required,
the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the

following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application

Page 1



now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1

1.2

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee,
with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum
of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing an

application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to
the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the
application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor
is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient
administration

3. Representation validation meeting:

3.1

3.2

Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the Legal
Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is required of
any issues contained in the application or any representation.

During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

4.1

4.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is
given at least five working days before the hearing.

Page 2



5. Notification of attendance:

5.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent).
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their
attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. withesses) have been granted or
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a
party in the capacity as a representative of the party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will
normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from the
parties;

¢ relevant legislation ;

¢ relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent
to its submission. Permission to have this information included in the
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any
oral submissions have been made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the
witness’s full name and occupation.

Representations:

e The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any

Page 3



person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf.

e This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

e Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member's
question will not be taken into account in determining the length of time
available to the party in question to make their representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the

Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm,;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the

application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the

Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.
Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination. The
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to
assist it in considering the representations or application.

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications,
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The
licensing objectives are:

Page 4



The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

7.1

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the
hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the
application, representation or notice submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a
notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time
limits in the following specific applications:

Applications for conversion of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
first being received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing licences where the Sub-Committee
must make a determination within 2 months of the application first being
received. In default of a decision being made the application will be
treated as being rejected;

Applications for conversion of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being rejected;

Applications made by holders of justices’ licences for personal licences
must be determined within 3 months of the application first being
received. In default of a decision not being made within this period the
application will be treated as being granted;

Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice
of the closure order.

Page 5



9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private
accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in
any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its
decision at the end of the hearing.

9.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10. Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the
Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any
person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they
not been required to leave the hearing.

11. Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from
the date of the determination of the hearing.

12. Power to vary procedure:
12.1  The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to
consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



Agenda Item 5

ALTBERTYN
Licensing Sub-Committee
Section 1 - Licensing Officer's Report

Appendix 1 - Copies of Application

Appendix 2 — Map of local area

Appendix 3 - Copy of Premises Licence

Appendix 4 - Representations from Responsible
Authority

Page 7



Page 8



Licensing Sub-Committee

Section 1 - Licensing Officer's Report

Page 9



Page 10



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

IRERTYS

LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEE

20 March 2013

REPORT

Akash Tandoori

185 High Street Hornchurch RM11 3AS
Opposed temporary event notice (TEN)
Paul Jones, Licensing Officer

5" floor Mercury House

X 2692

Subject heading:

Report author and contact details:

These three temporary event notices were given by Mr Irshadur Rahman under
section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003. The notifications were received by
Havering’s Licensing Authority on 7" March 2013.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

Akash Tandoori is an Indian restaurant in the centre of Hornchurch. The vicinity is a
mixture of residential and commercial properties. A map of the area is attached.

Details of the notification

Akash Tandoori has a premises licence in force , a copy of which is included, currently
permitting the provision of the following:

Live music

Day Start Finish
Monday to Saturday 10:00 00:00
Sunday 12:00 23:30
Late night refreshment

Day Start Finish
Monday to Thursday 23:00 00:00
Friday & Saturday 23:00 23:30
Sunday 23:00 23:30
Recorded music; supply of alcohol

Day Start Finish
Monday to Thursday 10:00 00:00
Friday & Saturday 10:00 23:30
Sunday 12:00 23:30

Page 11



Hours premises open to the public

Day Start Finish
Monday to Thursday 10:00 00:30
Friday & Saturday 10:00 01:00
Sunday 12:00 00:00

Non-standard timings

Day Start Finish

Sundays preceding bank 12:00 00:30
holiday Monday

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day| 10:00 01:00

On New Year's Eve licensable activity may be provided from the start of permitted hours
until the end of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

TEN requirements:

TEN 1

Supply of alcohol; provision of regulated

entertainment; late night refreshment

Day Start | Finish

Sat 23™ March 2013 00:30 | 02:00

Sun 24" March 2013 00:30 | 02:00 &
23:00 | 00:00

TEN 2

Supply of alcohol; provision of regulated
entertainment; late night refreshment

Day Start | Finish
Sat 30" March 2013 00:30 | 02:00
Sun 315 March 2013 00:30 | 02:00
Mon 1% April 2013 00:30 | 02:00 &

23:00 | 00:00
TEN 3

Supply of alcohol; provision of regulated
entertainment; late night refreshment

Day Start | Finish
Sat 6" April 2013 00:30 | 02:00
Sun 7™ April 2013 00:30 | 02:00 &

23:00 | 00:00

Comments and observations on the application

An additional late TEN was submitted by Mr Rahman which sought to take place on 16"
& 17" March 2013. Given the provisions of s.104A of the Act a counter notice was
issued by the Licensing Authority subsequent to an objection notice being received from
Havering’'s Noise Specialist, Mr Marc Gasson.

Page 12



The premises licence for Akash Tandoori permits licensable activity to be provided via
non-standard timing extensions on certain prominent days throughout the year. These
are:

Sundays preceding bank holiday Mondays
Christmas Eve

Boxing Day

New Year's Eve

With the exception of New Year's Eve the latest terminal hour until which these activities
may be provided under the authority of the premises licence is 01:00. These TENs
seek to extend this non-standard terminal hour of 01:00 by a further hour.

The New Year's Eve extension is based upon the provisions of the previous Licensing
Act 1964 wherein the alcohol supply hours were deregulated on this night each year.
The applicant recently successfully applied to permit his regulated entertainment
provisions to be extended in line with the alcohol extension on this night.

TEN 2 seeks to occur over the Easter weekend. Consequently Monday 1% April is a
bank holiday. The premises licence might therefore normally have permitted the
provision of licensable activity to occur on the premises until 00:30 via non-standard
timing on the Sunday preceding this bank holiday Monday.

The terminal hours detailed in the premises licence were imposed by the Licensing Sub-
Committee subsequent to an application to vary the premises licence. These hours
have been in force since 7" February 2013.

Havering's Licensing Policy 12 states:

The LLA is committed to protecting the amenity of residents and businesses in the
vicinity of licensed premises. Applications for hours set out below in this policy will
generally be granted subject to not being contrary to other policies in the statement
of licensing policy. Applications for hours outside the hours listed will be considered
on their merits.

Regulated activities will normally be permitted:

. until 11.30 pm in residential areas

° until 00.30 am in mixed use areas

° no limits in leisure areas
Summary

There was one objection notice against each of these TENs from a responsible
authority, namely Havering’s Noise Specialist Mr Marc Gasson.

Page 13



Details of objection notice

Valid representations must address at least one of the following licensing objectives:

the prevention of crime and disorder
the prevention of public nuisance
the protection of children from harm
public safety

Responsible authorities’ representations

A TEN may be opposed by certain responsible authorities only. The Police and/or the
appropriate Environmental Health Service may oppose a TEN; residents or surrounding
businesses may not oppose a TEN.

Mr Gasson submitted an objection notice on behalf of Havering's Environmental Health
Service based upon his concerns in relation to the prevention of public nuisance
licensing objective.

Mr Gasson'’s objection notice identifies his concerns in relation to the potential for noise
disturbance to nearby residents. Mr Gasson’s objection notice also draws attention to
Havering’s Licensing Policy 12 with regard to the hours during which regulated activities
would normally be permitted at licensed premises in the borough.

Paul Jones
Licensing Officer
London Borough of Havering

Page 14



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 1 - Copies of Application

Page 15



Page 16



[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional).]

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this
notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the

local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated.

The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

1, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carty on a temporaty activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Title Mr X Mrs [] Miss[_] Ms [_] Other (please state)
Surname RAHMAN
Forenames IRSHADUR

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mr[_] Mrs ] Miss__] Ms[_| Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames

3. Your date of birth Day22 | Month?2 | Year1973
4. Your place of birth SYLHET, BANGLADESH

5. National Insurance Number SE59100A

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the
separate correspondence box below)

185 A HIGH STREET,
HORNCHURCH,
ESSEX

Post town HORNCHURCH Postcode RM11 3XS8

7. Other contact details

Telephone numbers
Daytime 01708 456824

Evening (optional) 07772566923

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail address / '

S

Page 17

LU0

Ji . A S
) ey FAC
l 4 % 4" ()

‘ﬁ'«'



(if available)

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

GT LICENSING CONSULTANTS,
31A MILDMAY ROAD,
ROMFORD,

ESSEX

Post town ROMFORD Postcode RM7 7DA

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail address
(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

AKASH TANDOOR],
185 HIGH STREET,
HORNCHURCH,
ESSEX.,

RM11 3XS

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.

Premises licence humber 2160

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

INDIAN RESTAURANT

Page 18




Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

REQUESTED ON A TEMPORARY BASIS.

TO PERMIT THE PROVISION OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES DURING THE HOURS

3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all

licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol X
The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member | [_]
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment X
The provision of late night refreshment X
Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7) NO

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises tor licensable
activities. (Please read note 8)

SATURDAY 23RD MARCH TO SUNDAY 24" MARCH 2013

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities

(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

00.30 TO 02.00 SATURDAY 23RD MARCH
00.30 TO 02.00 +23.00 TO 00.00 SUNDAY 24TH MARCH

Please state the maximum number of pcople at any one time that you intend to 70
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read

note 10)

[f the licensable activities will include the supply On the premises only X

of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be

for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only
(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 11)

Both

Page 19




4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)

Do you curtently hold a valid personal licence?
(Please tick)

Yes

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority CERDIGON COUNTY COUNCIL
Licence number CER 0911

Date of issue 22/2/2011

Date of expiry 21/2/2021

Any further relevant details

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13 and tick the boxes that

apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises Yes | No
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now X

giving this temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including | FIVE

the number of late temporary event notices, if’ any) you have given for events in

that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in Yes | No
which the event period: O |x

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the Yes | No
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event O [x
notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices

(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)

have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same Yes | No
premises in which the event period: O |x
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the O |x

event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

Page 20




If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleaguie(s) have piven for events in the same calendar ycar,

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event O [X
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 15)

| | have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the X
_premises are situated -

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the X
premises are situated - |
Sent a copy of this natice to the local authority exercising environmental health X
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one

copy of this notice o each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to ]
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in onc or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this ]
notice to each additional local authorily exercising environmental health functions

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application X
Signed the declaration in Section 9 helow X

8. Condition (Pleasc read note 16)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that afl such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Please read note 17)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

[ understand that it is an offence:

(1) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not
exceeding level § on the standard scale; and

(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine not cxceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a term xceeding six months, or to both,

Signature

Date 2772113

Page 21



Page 22



W ‘fo;)g

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional).]

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this
notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the
local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated.
The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below,

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Title Mr X Mrs [_] Miss[_| Ms [_| Other (please state)
Surname RAHMAN

Forenames IRSHADUR

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mr[_] Mrs [] Miss[_| Ms[_| Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames

3. Your date of birth Day22 | Month2 | Year1973
4. Your place of birth SYLHET, BANGLADESH

5. National Insurance Number SE59100A

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the
separate correspondence box below)

185 A HIGH STREET,

HORNCHURCH,

ESSEX

Post town HORNCHURCH Postcode RM11 3X8S

7. Other contact details

Telephone numbers
Daytime 01708 456824

Evening (optional) 07772566923

Mobile (optional)
Fax number (optional)
E-Mail address

0%
Page 23



(if available) |

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

GT LICENSING CONSULTANTS,
31A MILDMAY ROAD,
ROMFORD,

ESSEX

Post town ROMFORD Postcode RM7 7DA

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail address
(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

AKASH TANDOOR],
185 HIGH STREET,
HORNCHURCH,
ESSEX.,

RM11 3XS

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.

Premises licence number 2160

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

INDIAN RESTAURANT

Page 24




Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

REQUESTED ON A TEMPORARY BASIS.

TO PERMIT THE PROVISION OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES DURING THE HOURS

3. The liccnsable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all

licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment X
The provision of late night refreshment X
Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7) NO

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 8)

SATURDAY 30TH MARCH TO MONDAY 1°" APRIL 2013

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities

(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

00.30 TO 02.00 SATURDAY 30" MARCH
00.30 TO 02.00 SUNDAY 31ST MARCH
00.30 TO 02.00 + 23.00 TO 00.00 MONDAY 1°7 APRIL

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to 70
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read
note 10)
If the licensable activities will include the supply On the premises only X
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be
for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only L
(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 11)

Both 1

Page 25

DELEA i)
4



4, Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence?
(Please tick)

Yes

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority CERDIGON COUNTY COUNCIL
Licence number CER 0911

Date ol issue 22/2/2011

Date of expiry 21/2/2021

Any further relevant details

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13 and tick the boxes that

apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises | Yes | No
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now | X

giving this temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including | SIX

the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in

that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporaty event notice for the same premises in Yes | No
which the event period: O Ix

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the Yes | No
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event | [_] X
notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices

(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)

have given for events in the same calendar year,

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same Yes | No
premises in which the event period: O (X
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the O 1x

event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

Page 26




If ahs_wering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which theevent | [] | X
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 15)

| I have: (Please 1ick the appropriate boxes)
Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in whichthe [ X
premises are situated S
Sent a copy of this natice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the X
| premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated
If the premises are wre situated in one or more licensing authomy areas, sent at least one
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

ba

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in onc or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authorily exercising environmental health functions

= O O

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

>

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

8. Condition (Please read note 16)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Please read note 17)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

[ understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not
exceeding level 5 on the standard scale; and

(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on suminary conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or fo
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Si-gh;fure

Date 27/2/13

Page 27



Page 28



[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional).]

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this
notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the

local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises ate situated.

The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity af the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Title Mr X Mrs [ Miss[_] Ms [_] Other (please state)
Surname RAHMAN
Forenames IRSHADUR

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable,
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mr[_] Mrs [ | Miss[_| Ms[_| Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames

3. Your date of birth Day22 | Month2 | Year1973
4. Your place of birth SYLHET, BANGLADESH

5. National Insurance Number SE59100A

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the
separate correspondence box below)

185 A HIGH STREET,
HORNCHURCH,
ESSEX

Post town HORNCHURCH Postcode RM11 3XS

7. Other contact details

Telephone numbers

Daytime 01708 456824
Evening (optional) 07772566923
Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail address il

Page 29



(if available) |

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

GT LICENSING CONSULTANTS,
31A MILDMAY ROAD,
ROMFORD,

ESSEX

Post town ROMFORD Postcode RM7 7DA

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail address
(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

AKASH TANDOORI,
185 HIGH STREET,
HORNCHURCH,
ESSEX.,

RMI11 3XS

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.

Premises licence number 2160

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

Please describe the nature of the premises below, (Please read note 4)

INDIAN RESTAURANT

Page 30




Please describe the nature of the event below, (Please read note 5)

REQUESTED ON A TEMPORARY BASIS.

TO PERMIT THE PROVISION OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES DURING THE HOURS

3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all

licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment X
The provision of late night refreshment X
Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7) NO

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 8)

SATURDAY 6 APRIL TO SUNDAY 7TH APRIL 2013

Plcase state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities

(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

00.30 TO 02.00 SATURDAY 6" APRIL.
00.30 TO 02.00 + 23.00 TO 00.00 SUNDAY 7™ APRIL

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to 70
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read

note 10)

If the licensable activities will include the supply On the premises only X
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be

for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only L]

(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 11)

Both

Page 31




4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes | No
(Please tick) X ]
If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority CERDIGON COUNTY COUNCIL

Licence number CER 0911

Date of issue 22/2/2011

Date of expiry 21/2/2021

Any further relevant details

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13 and tick the boxes that

apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises | Yes | No
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now | X

giving this temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including | SEVEN
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in

that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in Yes | No
which the event period: O |x

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the Yes | No
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event | [] | X
notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices

(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)

have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same Yes | No
premises in which the event period: O X
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the O |x

_event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

Page 32




If ar{éWering yes, please state the total number of temparary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the saime calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes [ No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event | [] | X
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less afier

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 15)

1 have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in whichthe | X
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the X
premises are situated
Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health X

_functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing autherity areas, sent at least one
copy of this notice (o each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

XX O

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

8. Condition (Pleuse read note 16)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Pleése-feédTo'le 17)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I understand that it is an offence:
(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not
exceeding level 5 on the standard scale; and
(ii) to permit an unauthorised Jicensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a term /p_m_%ling six months, or to both.

2

Signature

Date 277213

Page 33



Page 34



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 2 -

Page 35



Page 36



ey MNNALNETD

SYEPEY 80210 (9L
age LWY ‘piojuwioy

b

HONOHOB NOGQNGOT

1Z€2000| Asmng soueupiQ 210z sIBU aseqelep pue Jybuidos umoi0 @

gttso JoQ

Jouimg pesuaor |LITYLS oo’ i o
TEROIATH .1n... ma_c

peoy UIBI ‘lleH UMOL
Buusaey jo ybnolog uopuoT]

UlI9NBH 2%

LIOOpUE] YSENY

%

woes oy 06 02 0L O 0scl'L £10¢/e0/Z1 ®keq
9[eag vV © s[e2s MS.8YSD 1 @ouaiajey dep
e Bsans 3 .
e . 3d
- M " . i 1013
= esnoj k& o Coury
3 Bugng ! e
s miacd V) . -
-] -~ piEA smg ).ro ;
% o™ sppmg ¢ b5 P % ; - |
: nsesE e {
- | & Y |
\Sp SN\ il
) uen. . 4 o i o ﬂl-;n. " .ﬂ\ 3
4. 192 130 R “--an 180 2 % .Nn o5 [))
% (@)]
wzez | : - Sancy togIRly a
- hm_m.f.mxgx = % 2 ~ Dl
. w o _L" - ) T !
“* _._uﬁs_?.n uﬁu._h. me o hens - ~. m
oo x/ shugy L/ g
sy o ¢
oz = ‘g A % L
i = £3
Hueg f
= %
13 3 % Z &«a@ =
‘B .
b ~ .m.w ~ > % % [
; = ) 5 - > |
a_. s = i msons 1§ % ~
Ty = - 5 \nvg ~— )
<M .
~ e > Scce.w... - %
< S % y
12 ) .W .. - - &,
g%
S » _w.m.w &z ~
- # :
e G . -~
o o ] T2y neg
° unoD BouspiED % i
@mail 126 z
‘ -
: X 5 = e
- M, B Sl



Page 38



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 3 - Copy of Premises Licence

Page 39



Page 40



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Premises licence number || 002160 \

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premiées, or if none, ordnance survey ma_p_reference or déscription

Akash Tandoori
185 High Street Hornchurch RM11 3XS

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Live music, recorded music, late night refreshment, supply of alcohol

Live music
Monday to Saturday — 10:00 to 00:00
Sunday - 12:00 to 23:30

Late night refreshment
Monday to Thursday — 23:00 to 00:00

Friday & Saturday — 23:00 to 00:30
Sunday - 23:00 to 23:30

Recorded music, supply of alcohol
Monday to Thursday — 10:00 to 00:00
Friday & Saturday — 10:00 to 00:30
Sunday — 12:00 to 23:30

All of the above
Sundays preceding bank holiday Mondays — 12:00 to 00:30
Christmas Eve & Boxing Day (except where they
fall on a Friday or Saturday) — 10:00 to 01:00
New Year’s Eve — from the start of permitted hours
to the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Day

Page 41



-Tr;e opening hours of the premises

Monday to Thursday — 10:00 to 00:30
Friday & Saturday — 10:00 to 01:00
Sunday - 12:00 to 00:00
Sundays preceding bank holiday Mondays, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day —
an extra 30 minutes after the relevant terminal hour
New Year’s Eve — no restriction

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are b_r\_arid/ or off _sippTies

On supplies only

Name, (registered) address, telep_ one number and email (where relevant) of holder of pre?nises‘
licence

Mr Irshadur Rahman
185a High Street Hornchurch RM11 3XS
07772 566923

_R_égistered number_dﬁolder, f-c_)-l_"éxample company number, charity number (where applicable)

Not applicable

ﬁa_me, address a;d_telephone number of _designated premises supervisor where the pré;ni_ses licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr Irshadur Rahman

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated_bremises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Manda?ori( ::onditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:
(a) at atime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence.
3. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff

on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following: activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children —




_Mandatory conditions — contd.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed

to require or encourage, individuals to —

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of
the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell
or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a

fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a

particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount

available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a

table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to

encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a

period of 24 hours or less;

provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on

the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent

on-

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(if) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or

flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be

considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour
or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

4. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable
to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

5. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. The responsible person shall ensure that —

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures —

(i)
(ii)

beer or cider: ' pint;
gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.
7. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or
supply of alcohol.

3of5

Page 43



Mandatory conditions — contd.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

Annex 2 — conditions consistent with the operating schedule o

1. The premises shall be operated strictly as a restaurant.

2. Alcohol shall be sold ancillary to table meals with all service by waiting staff.

3. Persons taking a table meal shall be permitted to purchase alcohol before,
during and after the meal.

4. There shall be no alcohol consumption permitted at the bar at any time.

5. Alcohol shall not be supplied to persons collecting a take-away meal.

6. Notices shall be displayed on the premises indicating that drinks may not be
taken from the premises at any time. Staff shall monitor customers to ensure
compliance with this condition.

7. A CCTV system shall be installed and kept operational at all times the premises
is open to the public.

8. The CCTV system shall capture a head and shoulders image of all persons
entering the premises.

9. CCTV images shall be maintained for a minimum period of 31 days. These
images shall be made available to the Police or an authorised officer on request.

10. A member of staff capable of downloading CCTV images shall be on duty at all
times.

11. Notices shall be prominently displayed on the premises indicating that CCTV is
in operation.

12. All staff shall be trained for their role including the operation of Challenge 25 on
induction and at six-monthly intervals. Training shall include identifying persons
under 25 years of age, making a challenge, acceptable proof of age and
checking it, making and recording a refusal, avoiding conflict and responsible
alcohol retailing. Written records shall be kept of all such training.

13. Challenge 25 shall be operated as the proof of age policy.

14. Notices shall be displayed at the premises stating that Challenge 25 is in force
together with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 relating to underage and
proxy sales.

15. A fire risk assessment and emergency plan shall be prepared and regularly
reviewed.

16. Staff shall be trained with regard to fire safety.

17. Notices shall be displayed by the exit asking customers to respect residents, to
leave quietly and not to loiter outside the restaurant.

18. No deliveries or removal of glass refuse shall take place between 23:00 and
08:00.

19. All doors and windows shall be kept closed during the provision of regulated
entertainment except for entry to and egress from the premises.

20. Staff shall call a cab for customers upon request and at closing time a member
of staff seeing customers out shall direct them to a nearby cab office.

21. The premises’ frontage shall be kept tidy at all times.

4 of 5

Page 44



Annex 2 — conditions consistent with the op_e;aﬁng schedule - contd.

22. Only a photographic driving licence, a valid passport or a proof of age card
bearing the holder’s photograph and the PASS hologram/logo shall be accepted
as proof of age.

23. A hard-bound written refusals record shall be kept and made available to the
Police or an authorised officer upon request.

24. No unaccompanied children shall be permitted on the premises after 21:00.

Annex 3 — conditions attached after a hearing_by_the Liceﬁsing Authori_ty-

Not applicable

Annex 4 - premises_plans

Full premises plans are held by the Licensing Authority of the London Borough of
Havering. The plans reproduced below are not to scale:

AdZh OF Bamsnovala readl AR AL | I Pl ETTER
Pt R, Y S L - et

D SE O SCeE

LN TR BENTAALTT OO

Foatal 30 W [ 2 i o AR
.M'. .

Page 45



vt Havering

i LONDON BOROUGH

Part B

Premises licence summary

[ oozte0 |

—_—

Premises licence number ‘

Premises details

Postal address of premises,_if ény, or if none, ordnance -survey map reference or description _

Akash Tandoori
185 High Street Hornchurch RM11 3XS

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Live music, recorded music, late night refreshment, supply of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Live music
Monday to Saturday — 10:00 to 00:00
Sunday - 12:00 to 23:30

Late night refreshment
Monday to Thursday — 23:00 to 00:00
Friday & Saturday — 23:00 to 00:30
Sunday - 23:00 to 23:30

Recorded music, supply of alcohol
Monday to Thursday — 10:00 to 00:00
Friday & Saturday — 10:00 to 00:30
Sunday - 12:00 to 23:30

All of the above
Sundays preceding bank holiday Mondays — 12:00 to 00:30
Christmas Eve & Boxing Day (except where they
fall on a Friday or Saturday) — 10:00 to 01:00
New Year’s Eve — from the start of permitted hours
to the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Day

N

1 of

Page 46



The opening hours of the premises
Monday to Thursday — 10:00 to 00:30
Friday & Saturday — 10:00 to 01:00
Sunday — 12:00 to 00:00
Sundays preceding bank holiday Mondays, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day —
an extra 30 minutes after the relevant terminal hour
New Year’s Eve — no restriction

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

On supplies only

Name, (reg]s]éreﬁ) address of holder of Eremises licence

Mr Irshadur Rahman
185a High Street Hornchurch RM11 3X$S

Registerea num bera"ﬁadé;,ﬁf';xam—;ﬂéampany number, charity number (whe?é;p_;_)ﬁca_lil‘e) -

Not applicable

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol

Mr Irshadur Rahman

State whether access to the premiéé; by children is restricted or ;_)r;?\ibited

Restricted

|
i
f

Page 47



Page 48



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 4 - Representations from Responsible
Authority

Page 49



Page 50



H a Ve r | n q Public Protection

4 Mercury House, Mercury Gardens
ffmipys L ONDON BOROUGH Romford RM1 3SL

Please call: Marc Gasson
Telephone: 01708 432777

m e m O Fax: 01708 432554

email: environmental.health@havering.gov.uk
From: Marc Gasson-Noise Specialist Textphone ®: 01708 433175

To:  Paul Jones-Licensing Officer My Reference : MDG/012598

Your Reference :

Date: 12 March 2013

Licensing Act 2003-Section 100 Application for Temporary Event Notices:-
o Saturday 23/3/2013-00:30 hours to 02:00 hours.
Sunday 24/3/2013- 00:30 hours to 02:00 hours and 23:00 hours to 00:00 hours.
Saturday 30/3/2013-00:30 hours to 02:00 hours.
Sunday 31/3/2013- 00:30 hours to 02:00 hours.
Monday 1/4/2013 - 00:30 hours to 02:00 hours and 23:00 hours to 00:00 hours.
Saturday 6/4/2013-00:30 hours to 02:00 hours.
Sunday 7/4/2013- 00:30 hours to 02:00 hours and 23:00 hours to 00:00 hours.

Akash Tandoori, 185A High Street, Hornchurch, Essex.

| refer to the above applications for Temporary Event Notices and would object, in terms of
public nuisance, to them being granted for the following reasons:-

1. The close proximity of residential properties to the premises in question will mean
that should the T.E.N.s be granted, it would increase the potential of noise
disturbance being experienced by nearby residents later at night and into the early
hours of the morning both from noise emanating from regulated entertainment
within the premises and also as patrons enter/leave the premises.

2. Any extension beyond the current hours for regulated entertainment will conflict with
the Council’s Licensing Policy 12 (see below) for mixed commercial/residential use
areas.

Licensing Policy 012 Hours

The LLA is committed to protecting the amenity of residents and businesses in the vicinity
of licensed premises. Applications for hours set out below in this policy will generally be
granted subject to not being contrary to other policies in the statement of licensing policy.
Applications for hours outside the hours listed will be considered on their merits.

Regulated activities will normally be permitted:

o until 11.30 pm in residential areas
° until 00.30 am in mixed use areas
° no limits in leisure areas

Public Protection Bringing together Environmental Health & Trading Standards

Page 51

amemo.doc - 012598\MG01430



| trust this clarifies my position

Marc Gasson
Noise Specialist

Page 52



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER

